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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2024 

RE:  1735 Bahama Drive (permit application # T2024-0294) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo limbo, 
(1) Green Buttonwood and (1) Mahogany tree.  A site inspection was 

done and documented the following TREE SPECIES: Bursea simaruba, 

Conocarpus erectus and Swietenia mahagoni. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

There is one leg of this gumbo limbo tree remaining as canopy. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The trunk of the larger Spanish lime tree has twisted, due to 
strong winds and previous hurricane.  

Previous heavy-maintenance cuts were done incorrectly and left 
a wound for rot and termite entrance 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 A side view of the large limb removal cut that is rotting. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The roots of the gumbo limbo have run up to the cinder block wall 
and caused stair cracks; owner stated wall has been repaired many 
times and he would like to plant along the back fence of the yard, 

where a wetland area exists.  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Mahogany tree with major limb removal outside of the collar. The 

1-2-3 cut method was not used and the limb ripped the bark 

when it dropped, making a forever wound that will not heal.   
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The canopy of the tree has been mangled by improper directional 

pruning cuts. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Roots from the mahogany tree have butted into another 

portion of the cement wall and repair attempts are visible. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 
The green buttonwood tree has also been improperly maintained, 

resulting in a wound that cannot heal.  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

There are two legs left on the tree that have been “lion-tailed”, 

leaving the weight at the top of the leader.  

3 



11 

Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

It does appear that the roots of this buttonwood are below 

the soil surface and have visible pushed the wall; repair 

attempts to the wall are visible. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The base of the wall is separating, closer to the wooden fence 

around the back yard on the left side of the house, near the tree 

roots. Roots go well beyond the dripline of the tree.  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Gumbo limbo Diameter:  12.7” 

Location:  65% (tree is in the back yard and only visible to the neighbor 
on the right-hand side) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  55% (bad pruning cuts) 

Total Average Value =  73% 

Value x Diameter = 12.7” x 73%  = 9.3 caliper inches 

Mahogany Diameter:  16” 

Location:  65% (tree is in the back yard and only visible to the neighbor 
on the right-hand side) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  55% (bad pruning cuts) 

Total Average Value =  58% 

Value x Diameter = 16” x 73% = 11.7 caliper inches 

Buttonwood Diameter: 18.5” 

Location:  65% (tree is in the back yard and only visible to the neighbor 
on the right-hand side) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  55% (bad pruning cuts) 

Total Average Value =  62% 

Value x Diameter = 18.5” x 73% =  13.5caliper inches 

Total replacement caliper inches = 34.5 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Tamarind Diameter:  8.6” 

Location:  45% (tree is not visible from Duval Street) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  68% (tree is a volunteer and not in a good place, which is 
causing vascular issues, hence, flat trunk) 

Total Average Value =  71% 

Value x Diameter = 8.6” x 71%  

6.1 replacement caliper inches 

Royal Poinciana Diameter:  23” 

Location:  10% (tree is not visible from Duval Street) 

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  10% (tree has major active termites) 

Total Average Value =  40% 

Value x Diameter = 23” x 40%  

9.2 replacement caliper inches 

Total replacement caliper inches = 53.7 
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